[image: image2.png]


[image: image3.jpg];@m& Alameda County
st SUSTAINABILITY

Locel Action Gishel Mnosct



WILLIE A. HOPKINS, JR., Director

[image: image4.png]



[image: image5.wmf]County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. 901502
for

General Liability Program and Property Program Third Party Administrative Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on February 1, 2017 and February 3, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

The following change has been made on Page 20 of the RFP, Section J. (NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD) Item No. 2:

2.
At the conclusion of the RFP response evaluation process and negotiations, debriefings for unsuccessful bidders will be scheduled and provided upon written request and will be restricted to discussion of the unsuccessful offeror’s bid.  Under no circumstances will any discussion be conducted with regard to contract negotiations with the successful bidder.
Responses to Questions

Q1) Does the County have specific certified Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) partners that a bidder should subcontract with for this RFP?
A1) No. Bidder must determine what type of services can be subcontracted, if not bidding as a SLEB Prime.  The County prefers SLEB subcontractors provide direct support services of the contract; however, the County will review proposals for possible indirect support services of the contract. Bidders can search for SLEBs on the SLEB database: http://alcoweb/gsasleb_app/slebmenu.jsp
Q2) Who is the current SLEB subcontractor on the current contract?
A2) Risk Management Services.
Q3) Can companies located outside of the United States of America (USA) submit a proposal for this RFP (e.g. India, Canada)?
A3) Companies physically located outside of the USA can bid on this RFP as long as they are able to meet the Bidder Qualifications (page 6 of the RFP, Section D), Specific Requirements (pages 6-13 of the RFP, Section E), and all other terms and conditions as required in the RFP.
Q4) Are awarded bidders required to be physically present for meetings?
A4) Yes.  Awarded bidders are required to be physically present for meetings. 
Q5) Can the duties of the contract be performed outside of the United States?
A5) Duties of the contract cannot be performed outside of the United States.
Q6) Are bidders able to submit the bid proposals via email?
A6) No.  The County will not accept bids proposals via email.  Per page 29 of the RFP, Section T, (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 1 states:
1. All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal BY 2:00 p.m. on the due date specified in the Calendar of Events.  Technical difficulties in downloading/submitting documents through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal shall not extend the due date and time. 

Page 5 of Exhibit A has the link to the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal where the bid form can be found:

Online Bid Process
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT
Q7) Which company currently holds the contract with the County for General Liability Program and Property Program Third Party Administrative Services (TPA)?
A7) The County currently has a contract with Acclamation Insurance Management Services (AIMS) for General Liability Program and Property Program Third Party Administrative Services. 
Q8) Can the County please provide the past five years of loss run?
A8) Yes. Please see Exhibit D, Five Year Loss Run.
Q9) What system does the current contractor use for the County?
A9) AIMS currently uses Marsh ClearSight Risk Management Information System (STARS).
Q10) Does the County prefer the adjusters that work on this contract using the STARS system, work remotely or on-location?
A10) Per page 5 of the RFP, Section C (BACKGROUND) the second paragraph states:

The County currently uses Marsh ClearSight Risk Management Information System (STARS).  The TPA may be required to use the STARS system or a similar system approved by RMU when handling County claims.  Information on the STARS system can be accessed through www.marshclearsight.com.  The County will supply the required STARS licenses for the TPA.  The TPA may suggest other claims management information systems for consideration by the County.  

The County prefers that the adjusters work remotely. 

Q11) How do the adjusters feel about working on the STARS system remotely? Are there any time lags or issues with the remote connection? 
A11) The adjusters are able to work remotely with the STARS system and it works very well with no time lags.
Q12) What is the average open number of litigated claims the County has?
A12) The County currently has 109 open claims. The average can fluctuate between 105 and 175.
Q13) What is the most open number of litigated claims the County has had at one point in time?
A13) The County may have had approximately 185 open litigated claims in the past years.
Q14) Does this RFP cover first party property?
A14) Yes.  Per page 9 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFIC REQUIRMENTS), Item 2.(b) states:

b.
Contractor shall be able to perform as administrator of first party property claims and ancillary insurance claims.  TPA will have sufficient staff support to request and review for sufficiency all reports and documents that enables the County to seek reimbursement and recommend to close file.  
The bidder adjuster will adjust first party employee losses but assists the insurance adjuster on the majority of first party and ancillary insurance claims. 
Q15) Does this RFP cover real property?
A15) The bidder adjuster would be the County conduit for the insurance company adjuster assigned to the real property claim. 
Q16) Does the County use panel counsel or County counsel?
A16) The litigated claims are 70% panel counsel and 30% County counsel.  The County has a tort group in County Counsel that works on tort cases. These cases are most likely to resolve prior to trial.
Q17) Does the County work with any brokers?
A17) The general liability program handles claims against the County. The program typically does not work with brokers.  The County does work with brokers on other insurance matters.
Q18) Who is the broker for the County?
A18) Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. is a main broker for the Risk Management department and the County. 
Q19) How many adjusters does the County currently have?
A19) The current adjusters work on accounts other than the County’s account, there is not a dedicated unit.
Q20) Does the County prefer to have dedicated adjusters for the County?
A20) The County would prefer to have adjusters prioritize the County’s accounts over their overall accounts and that the majority percentage of the adjusters’ time be spent on the County’s account.
Q21) How many adjuster staff members would the County like to have?
A21) The County would like to have a dedicated hands-on litigation manager, two adjusters, one claims assistant, one data entry, and back support staff. 

Q22) What is the County’s litigation philosophy?
A22) The County looks at the most cost effective way at resolving claims without jeopardizing the intended purpose and needs of the defended department.  The County looks at departmental wishes and what needs would take precedence over cost effective settlements.  For example, if the County can resolve a case for $5,000, rather than defending it for $250,000, the County may choose to resolve the case for $5,000, if the settlement does not have an adverse impact on the department. 
Q23) Can the County please identify the most important items or issues that the TPA should address?
A23) The litigation manager, the one who is actually doing hands on work on the litigated file, is of most importance to the County.  The experience level of the corporate staff is important, but it is most important that the individuals handling the cases have the full wealth of knowledge.
Q24) What is the reason for the County to release a new RFP for this contract? What would the County like to see changed in its current contract?  
A24) The County is asking for more requirements in this RFP compared to previous RFPs. The County is looking for assistance on all claims not just third party liability claims.  These would include all ancillary claims. Ancillary claims are insured through the purchase of insurance policies. These policies include, but are not limited to coverage for aircraft, boiler and machinery, cyber liability, employee dishonesty bond and crime coverage, foster parent, property, real property, pollution, special liability and watercraft. These type of claims primarily have an adjuster assigned from the insurance company. The bidder adjuster would work as a conduit to the County on the collection of investigative material. First party employee losses would be handled directly by the bidder’s adjuster. 
Q25) Are the adjusters collecting information and communicating between the TPA and the County?  Will the adjusters need to have expertise in the particular claims subject?
A25) Yes, the adjusters assigned to ancillary claims are communicating between the insurance company adjuster and the County.  The adjusters only need to have a good knowledge of insurance claims handling and do not have to have expertise in all above listed types of coverage. 
Q26) How long has the County had a contract with AIMS?
A26) The County had the contract with AIMS since July 1, 2005.
Q27) Can the County please provide a copy of the current contract with AIMS?
A27) Yes. Please see Exhibit E.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Carl Warren & Company
2300 Clayton Road, Suite 1250

Concord, CA 94520
	Brandon Schlenker
	Phone: 925-674-4660

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bschlenker@carlwarren.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	George Hills Company
3043 Gold Canal Drive

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
	Susan Legare
	Phone: 916-844-4016

	
	
	
	E-Mail: susan.legare@georgehills.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	3. 
	George Hills Company

3043 Gold Canal Drive

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
	Ned Dana
	Phone: 916-936-1023

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Ned.Dana@georgehills.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901502 – General Liability Program and Property Program 

Third Party Administrative Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.

This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
[image: image1.emf]Business Name Contact NameContact PhoneAddress City STEmail

Acclamation Insurance Mgmt. Svcs Pamela Dominguez916-563-1900 10445 Old Placerville Road Sacramento CApdominguez@aims4claims.com

Acclamation Insurance Mgmt. Svcs Davide Whiteside 925-563-1900 10445 Old Placerville Road Sacramento CAdwhiteside@aims4claims.com

Aims Kathy Thomas 909-816-0300 10445 Old Placerville Road Sacramento CAkthomas@aims4claims.com

Buckeye Claims Robert B. Rice 510-465-8070 1714 Franklin Street, #100-268 Oakland CArrice@buckeyeclaims.com

Cambridge Integrated Services Group Krystal Erickson 813-957-6229 11020 White Rock Road, #110 Rancho CordovaCAkrystal.erickson@cambridge-na.com

Carl Warren & Company Douglas England 425-296-6444 1400 112th Avenue, SE #218 Belevue WAdengland@carlwarren.com

Carl Warren & Company Brandon Schlenker925-674-4660 2300 Clayton Road, #1250 Sacramento CAbschlenker@carlwarren.com

Carl Warren & Company Laura Chapman 888-858-2807 x104 11209 N. Tatum Boulevard, #130 Phoenix AZ lchapman@carlwarren.com

Corvel Corporation Pat Vitale 916-379-5570 8880 Cal Center Drive Sacramento CApat_vitale@corvel.com

ESIS ProClaim Leslie Shaffer 304-993-7269 993 Gessner Road Houston TX lshaffer@proclaimamerica.com 

George Hills Company Susan Legare 916-844-4016 3043 Gold Canal Drive Rancho CordovaCASusan.legare@georgehills.com

George Hills Company Ned Dana 916-936-1023 3043 Gold Canal Drive Rancho CordovaCANed.Dana@georgehills.com

Intercare Holdings Insurance Jack Stone 847-233-7620 3010 Lava Ridge Court, #200 Roseville CAjstone@intercareins.com

John Glenn Adjusters & Administrators J. Gary Glenn 925-277-9320 x 1022312-A Walsh Avenue Santa Clara CAgglenn@johnglennadjusters.com

Keenan & Associates Richard McHale 510-986-6750 1111 Broadway, #2000 Oakland CArmchale@keenan.com

Marketing Associate Carl Warren  888-858-2807  lchapman@carlwarren.com

Risk Management Services Ken Matolini 707-696-6710 8000 Old Redwood Highway Cotati CAken@rmscotati.com

Sedgwick CMS Jean Carey 510-302-3040 2101 Webster Street Oakland CAjean.carey@sedgwickcms.com

York Risk Service Group Mike Berndt 925-349-3891 1390 Willow Pass Road, #400 Concord CAmike.berndt@yorkrsg.com

RFP No. 901502 - General Liability Program and Property Program TPA Services


EXHIBIT D
FIVE YEAR LOSS RUN
RFP No. 901502 – General Liability Program and Property Program 

Third Party Administrative Services
This includes general liability, auto liability, employment practices liability, medical malpractice and subrogation. It does not include the first party employee losses and ancillary claims.
PLEASE SEE SEPARATE EXHIBIT D PDF FILE
1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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